BERKELEY: DEPARTMENT OF BACTERIOLOGY

Auguat 21, 1:50,

Dear Pro. adler:

The Sulmonelia etrains which Dr. Hershey paszed on to you
were, 1 baliewe, originully oollected by . el Sdwards et tho Uni-
versity of Rentucky. I rccolved the Lfucddiately from e edorman
at the CGonnecticut fublic Reult:: Laboratoury, Hartford. Thoy are in-
cluded in my swwrary of Salmoneila nutrition ( Aroh. Biochem., 13, 287 (1 47)).
but are not, as fur us I know referred to in any otucr publisstion.
Burnet und Mokle huwe studled lyeopenicity in 9. ty hirwriu: anl S
oenteriditis in sorme detuil, uslny 5. goildnurwe (sunguincriw.) as un
indicator strain (Austr. J. Ex; . Blol. led. sel., 6:274, 1020, wnd dbe ££.,.
I will have to walt until I return to {wdison %o find any furiher detuils:
I seox to recall that 5¥-13 is s blochorieul mutent ~btalaed fror a unive
meacphasic typhi-murium.

S4ncersi,

Joshus fcderbor:
Assoclate r'rofoessor of Genotics,
CHIVL « ITY OF JIN0QH.TH, Vadisos.
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